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ENFORCEMENT — MAN-RIDING CRANE(S) FMEA — OPGGSA SCHEDULE 3, CLAUSE 9(2)(C)

Thank you for your updated responses to NOPSA Recommendation and Follow-up List arising from the
planned inspection of the Nan Hai VI conducted 10 to 13 May 2010, received by NOPSEMA on 9 March
2012.

During this inspection the following recommendation was made:

Recommendation 413-1
Crane and Winch FMEA:
a. Carry out a Failure Mode and Effect Analysis, or a similar analysis, for cranes and winches
(tuggers) used for personnel lifts to identify critical components failure of which would result in
the uncontrolled lowering of the load.

b. Implement a comprehensive inspection and maintenance program for these components.

With respect to recommendation no. 413-1, your response and attachments have been noted and in
particular your intended commitment to effectively close out this recommendation by May/June 2012.

You are reminded that under clause (9)(2)(c) of Schedule 3 of the Offshore Petroleum and Greenhouse
Gas Storage Act 2006, Maersk Drilling Australia Pty Ltd is required to take all reasonably practical steps
to ensure that any plant at the facility is safe.

Considering Maersk’s previous commitments to close out this recommendation (1 December 2010,
1 June 2011, and March 2012), | request that you provide documented evidence that the above
recommendation is effectively addressed and closed out by 16 July 2012.

Please note that this letter constitutes an enforcement action under NOPSEMA’s Enforcement
Management Model and therefore will be taken into consideration when determining any future
enforcement action for similar contraventions.

If you have any questions regarding the above, please do not hesitate to contact OHS Inspector|j
o (08) 6188 8751 or alternatively contact me on (08) 6188 8720.

Yours faithfully

Lead OHS Inspector

Level 8 Alluvion, 58 Mounts Bay Road, Perth WA 6000

16 March 2012
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